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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgsiaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Charles Murphy

Subject: Docket 120007 - Letter to PSC, Office of General Counsel, regarding PEF's Integrated Clean Air

Compliance Plan

Attachments: Docket 120007 - Letter to PSC, Office of General Counsel, re PEF's Integrated Clean Air

Compliance Plan.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street
Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850)425-2359
gperko@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 120007-EI

In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter to PSC, Office of General Counsel,
regarding Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to
Gary V. Perko, D. Kent Safriet,

& Jacob T. Cremer
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-3437 (direct)
850-224-8551 (fax)
danag@hgslaw.com

5/14/2012
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Hopping Green & Sams

Attpineys and Counselgrs

Writer's Direct Dial No.
(850) 425-2359

May 14, 2012

Charles W. Murphy, Esquire
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Inre Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, Docket No. 120007-EI
Progress Energy Florida’s Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan

Dear Mr. Murphy:

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or “Company”), I am writing to update
the Commission and the parties regarding PEF’s ongoing integrated clean air compliance
planning activities. As discussed below, PEF expects to incur additional costs, beyond those
previously anticipated, for emissions monitoring and modeling activities associated with PEF’s
Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan.

In Order No. PSC-11-0553-FOF-EI issued in Docket No. 110007-EI on December 7
2011, the Commission approved ECRC recovery of PEF’s costs associated with emissions
testing and related analyses necessary to develop PEF’s strategy for achieving compliance with
new hazardous air pollutant standards (now known as “MATS") at Crystal River Units 4 and 5.
At that time, PEF expected to incur approximately $300,000 in costs for emissions testing
needed to assess mercury, particulate and acid gas emissions from the Crystal River units. Based
on a review of the final MATS rule issued on December 21, 2011, as well as the results of initial
emissions testing, PEF has determined that more detailed emissions testing and continuous
monitoring is required to enable PEF to adequately assess potential mercury control strategies.
Among other things, PEF plans to install mercury monitors that will enable the Company to
develop a longer-term assessment of mercury emissions under a variety of operating conditions
and control options. This longer-term assessment is necessary to ensure that potential control
options can consistently achieve compliance on a 30-day rolling average basis as required under
the final MATS rule.

In addition, as noted in PEF’s annual review of its Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan
(filed as Exhibit PQW-1 on April 2, 2012), Best Available Retrofit Technology (“BART”)
requirements for sulfur dioxide (“SO;”) could become an issue for PEF units depending upon the
results of ongoing litigation over EPA’s Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (“CSAPR™). EPA is now
requiring Florida to amend its State Implementation Plan to facilitate implementation of BART
requirements once the CSAPR litigation is resolved.
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Charles W. Murphy, Esq.
May 14, 2012
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As aresult, PEF will be working with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection to
perform air quality modeling necessary to determine whether emissions from PEF units impact
visibility conditions so as to trigger BART requirements for SO,

Because the additional emissions monitoring and modeling activities discussed above are
within the scope of PEF’s previously approved Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan, PEF will
include the costs associated with these activities within the Company’s estimated/actual
projection filings for that program. We also will keep the Commission apprised of any further
developments related to the Integrated Clean Air Compliance Plan during the course of this
year's ECRC proceedings.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or
comments.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

o S

CGary V. Perk /

Attorneys for PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Enclosure
cc: All counsel of record

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true

electronic (*) or regular U.S. Mail thlS/

below.

rrect copy of the foregoing has b ished via
y of May, 2012

1 partiesof record g8 indicated

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cm sc.state.fl.u

James D. Beasley, Esq.

Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
asley(@ausley.com

John T. Butler, Esq.
Florida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408

John.butler@fpl.com

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
e litchfiel com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A, Badders, Esq.
Steven R, Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

i lane.co

rab@beggslane.com; srg@beggslane.com
Ms. Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box i11
Tampa, FL 33601

de COSNer; m

Capt Samuel Miller

c/o AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

samuelmiller@tyndall.af.mil

Lt x
ARY V. PER}JO
Charles Murphy, Esq. (*) J.R.Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel
Office of General Counsel Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Kelly.ir{@leg state.fl.us

winkel.charles@l fl.u
Mr. James W. Brew, Esq.
¢/o Brickfield Law Firm
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW

8" Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007

jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
sdrite outh .com

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
P.O. Box 300
White Springs, FL 32096

Rmille cphosphate.com

R. Alexander Glenn/John Burnett/Dianne Triplett
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

h tt ail.com
Dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com
Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Paul.lewisir nmail




